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Good news for distribution to the task force:

From: Terri Marchiori <Terri.Marchiori@ama-assn.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:29 AM
Subject: National decrease in opioid prescriptions - new data

As the American Medical Association(AMA) has done in previous years, we are pleased to
share with you new data from health information company, IQVIA, showing a continued
decrease in opioid prescriptions dispensed. A statement from the Chair of the AMA Opioid
Task Force, Patrice A. Harris, MD, MA, is below and also online, and we have attached the
relevant files for your information. Given that this information was released nationally by
IQVIA this morning, it is possible that you may receive media calls.

If you have any questions, please contact Daniel Blaney-Koen directly at daniel.blaney-
koen@ama-assn.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: April 18, 2018

AMA Sees Progress in Declining Opioid Prescriptions, Urges Continued Focus on
Evidence-Based Treatment
Twenty-two percent decline in opioid prescriptions over four years announced by IQVIA

Statement attributed to: Patrice A. Harris, MD, MA, chair of the AMA Opioid Task Force

“A 22-percent decrease in opioid prescriptions nationally between 2013 and 2017 reflects the
fact that physicians and other health care professionals are increasingly judicious when
prescribing opioids. It is notable that every state has experienced a decrease, but this is
tempered by the fact that deaths related to heroin and illicit fentanyl are increasing at a
staggering rate, and deaths related to prescription opioids also continue to rise. These
statistics again prove that simply decreasing prescription opioid supplies will not end the
epidemic. We need well-designed initiatives that bring together public and private insurers,
policymakers, public health infrastructure, and communities with the shared goal to improve
access and coverage for comprehensive pain management and treatment for substance use
disorders.

“Additionally, it is a sign of progress that IQVIA reported an increase in new treatment starts
for medication assisted treatment (MAT) for patients with opioid use disorder, nearly
doubling from 44,000 in December 2015 to 82,000 in December 2017. This evidence-based
treatment can slow and even stop this epidemic. Physicians and other stakeholders accept that
bold action is needed. We go where the evidence leads us. We all must take care that policies
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State and National Totals of Retail Filled Prescriptions: All Opioid Analgesics, 2013-2017

Cumulative | Percent
State 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 % change change

2013-2017 | 2016-2017
Alabama 6,814,305 6,393,791 5,840,754 5,638,226 5,226,453 -23.3% -7.3%
Alaska 468,266 457,730 420,617 406,210 371,330 -20.7% -8.6%
Arizona 5,050,348 5,038,497 4,813,236 4,549,927 4,146,719 -17.9% -8.9%
Arkansas 3,477,289 3,523,762 3,312,715 3,240,776 3,031,816 -12.8% -6.4%
California 21,047,372 20,561,933 18,666,608 17,441,819 15,935,858 -24.3% -8.6%
Colorado 3,678,624 3,637,189 3,471,691 3,191,200 2,903,238 -21.1% -9.0%
Connecticut 2,512,161 2,476,310 2,297,397 2,050,162 1,825,478 -27.3% -11.0%
Delaware 823,522 814,682 768,974 717,686 636,103 -22.8% -11.4%
District of Columbia 530,757 520,817 462,789 424,773 396,380 -25.3% -6.7%
Florida 13,636,391 13,413,544 12,708,441 12,750,684 12,161,370 -10.8% -4.6%
Georgia 8,643,869 8,305,929 7,880,524 7,856,894 7,403,647 -14.3% -5.8%
Hawaii 717,220 694,579 645,508 612,090 566,039 -21.1% -7.5%
Idaho 1,361,009 1,348,590 1,263,510 1,211,463 1,127,967 -17.1% -6.9%
lllinois 8,800,796 8,518,837 8,003,978 7,665,040 7,012,770 -20.3% -8.5%
Indiana 6,924,241 6,307,577 5,837,382 5,527,092 5,114,530 -26.1% -7.5%
lowa 2,274,401 2,246,454 2,121,545 1,983,098 1,787,157 -21.4% -9.9%
Kansas 2,751,590 2,677,203 2,504,956 2,399,365 2,233,674 -18.8% -6.9%
Kentucky 4,997,389 4,900,964 4,471,521 4,178,616 3,835,758 -23.2% -8.2%
Louisiana 5,497,900 5,248,487 4,818,945 4,714,697 4,390,626 -20.1% -6.9%
Maine 1,105,502 1,060,604 985,562 867,776 752,128 -32.0% -13.3%
Maryland 4,229,380 4,181,855 3,941,165 3,664,825 3,321,383 -21.5% -9.4%
Massachusetts 4,584,487 4,431,390 4,066,743 3,551,098 3,108,589 -32.2% -12.5%
Michigan 10,482,299 10,315,827 9,528,806 8,858,912 8,018,969 -23.5% -9.5%
Minnesota 3,330,832 3,250,152 2,975,420 2,688,110 2,395,469 -28.1% -10.9%
Mississippi 3,514,236 3,407,069 3,212,366 3,087,482 2,797,901 -20.4% -9.4%
Missouri 5,755,659 5,602,998 5,217,577 4,955,781 4,568,443 -20.6% -7.8%
Montana 798,887 776,545 722,011 686,115 616,656 -22.8% -10.1%
Nebraska 1,497,183 1,470,605 1,378,816 1,325,382 1,229,836 -17.9% -7.2%
Nevada 2,436,691 2,467,414 2,393,881 2,276,188 2,144,804 -12.0% -5.8%
New Hampshire 970,834 937,024 886,243 764,009 648,791 -33.2% -15.1%
New Jersey 5,160,965 5,082,090 4,917,404 4,593,494 3,971,549 -23.0% -13.5%
New Mexico 1,422,434 1,436,906 1,409,482 1,299,762 1,154,945 -18.8% -11.1%
New York 10,957,729 10,450,786 10,164,060 9,534,858 8,731,689 -20.3% -8.4%
North Carolina 9,482,526 9,232,258 8,717,746 8,276,712 7,475,119 -21.2% -9.7%
North Dakota 505,227 495,555 466,131 441,930 397,286 -21.4% -10.1%
Ohio 11,261,528 10,794,842 9,955,858 9,057,498 7,884,784 -30.0% -12.9%
Oklahoma 4,666,575 4,242,737 3,972,838 3,765,604 3,508,003 -24.8% -6.8%
Oregon 3,456,129 3,389,575 3,145,023 2,897,444 2,573,451 -25.5% -11.2%
Pennsylvania 11,330,259 11,031,159 10,394,466 9,496,052 8,163,730 -27.9% -14.0%
Rhode Island 871,892 823,219 732,367 655,736 578,919 -33.6% -11.7%
South Carolina 4,866,458 4,797,342 4,490,916 4,296,073 3,982,951 -18.2% -7.3%
South Dakota 570,917 585,432 581,534 554,246 514,472 -9.9% -7.2%
Tennessee 8,525,017 8,239,110 7,800,947 7,366,191 6,709,154 -21.3% -8.9%
Texas 18,569,734 17,959,748 15,903,061 15,444,180 14,551,496 -21.6% -5.8%
Utah 2,364,661 2,308,830 2,186,792 2,107,481 1,975,493 -16.5% -6.3%
Vermont 418,161 415,687 388,108 348,511 307,528 -26.5% -11.8%
Virginia 6,346,359 6,047,580 5,608,460 5,240,314 4,526,212 -28.7% -13.6%
Washington 5,163,236 5,121,469 4,881,633 4,607,428 4,209,000 -18.5% -8.6%
West Virginia 2,420,990 2,389,802 2,076,883 1,752,690 1,510,207 -37.6% -13.8%
Wisconsin 4,326,863 4,224,458 3,984,693 3,655,386 3,216,311 -25.7% -12.0%
Wyoming 413,701 405,626 382,837 374,192 349,111 -15.6% -6.7%
All States 251,814,801 244,462,569| 227,780,920 215,051,279| 196,001,292 -22.2% -8.9%

Sources: Xponent, IQVIA, Danbury, CT, Accessed March 2017
PayerTrak , 1QVIA, Danbury, CT, Accessed March 2018
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National and State-level Opioid Prescribing Analysis

Most Recent Opioid Prescribing Data Yield Key Insights

e Continuing an ongoing nationwide trend, 22.2% fewer opioid prescriptions were filled in 2017
than had been filled in 2013.

e Every state in the nation has shown a significant reduction in opioid analgesic prescriptions since
2013, and every state showed a decline in the last year.

e [n 2017, a total of 196,001,292 opioid prescriptions were filled in the USA, representing an 8.9%
decrease from the prior year — the sharpest 1-year decrease we have observed.

e Differences between high-use and low-use states are far less stark than had been observed in
prior years, as illustrated by the map below.

e Many states with the most profound opioid abuse problems have exhibited the greatest decline
in opioid prescribing. Five states have shown decreases of over 30% since 2013.

¢ The attached data table contains precise counts of state level prescribing of opioids for 2013
through 2017, in pdf format.

Opioid Analgesic Prescribing Rates by State, 2017

Opioid Prescriptions
Per Capita

|
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Source: Xponent, IQVIA, Danbury, CT, Accessed March 2018
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Tracking Payer Influence on Opioid Prescribing

Opioid Prescriptions in USA by Payer Type, 2017

(Cash, Commercial 3" Party, Medicare Part D, Managed Medicaid, Medicaid fee-for-service)

At the national level, roughly one-half of
opioid prescriptions were paid by
commercial plans. Another one-third were
paid by Medicare Part D. The remainder
was split almost evenly between Medicaid
and cash.

This proportion was not uniform across
the country, as the maps below illustrate.

Pay Type
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and practices don't restrict access to one alternative for pain relief without increasing access
to comprehensive, multidisciplinary pain care, including non-opioid-based options."

In 2015, the AMA launched the AMA Opioid Task Force and continues to work with state
medical societies to address legislation and regulation ranging from developing effective
prescription drug monitoring programs, continuing medical education, restrictions on
treatment for opioid use disorder as well as enactment of naloxone access and Good
Samaritan overdose protections.

To learn more about AMA efforts to end the opioid epidemic, visit end-opioid-epidemic.org
and AMA Wire.
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